
RFI FORM 
Contractor Name:   

Address:   
Phone/Fax:   

 Send to:  cecil.nichols@va.gov  

RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 
 

 
RFI NO.: 

002 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

REPLACE 75kVA Street 
Light Transformer, 

Parking Lot 18 

DATE REQUESTED: 
08/25/2017 

SOLICITATION NO.: 
 

VA262-17-Q-1717 
REFERENCE:  

DRAWING: 
 

 
 

SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Please be specific as possible: 

1. Please clarify thickness and size of new concrete pad? 
2. Please confirm if any type of digital timers is required? 
3. Will transformer need to be protected by bollards or fencing?  If so, what type and size of 

bollard / fencing is required? 
4. Please clarify what type of oil is required for new transformer? 
 

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

1. Pad will be 8-inches [thick] and 6-inches above [grade /] ground. 

2. Intermatic digital timers, Square D contacts. 

3. Transformer will be protected by 6’ high [chain link] fencing with green privacy 

slats. 

4. Transformer requires beta oil. 

 

 

 

TRACKING NO.: AMENDMENT NO.: 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER:  

Michael Nostitz, VAGLAHCS Electrician Supervisor 

DATE:  

08/28/2017 

mailto:cecil.nichols@va.gov


 


